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From: Eizabeth Nutta!l [

Sent: 19 November 2024 15:42

To: Mark Harnett

Cc: . __________________ |

Subject: RE: 3333923 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart,

Ashford (ABC Legal ref. DS54-0669-21) [FLADG-IMAN_NR.FID1667945] [PM-
AC.FID5944260]
Attachments: Letter to Fladgates - 14 November 2024(2)(152511808.1).pdf

Afternoon Mark

I note from your email below that you are going to provide an updated Transport Impact Assessment by the 16t
December.

In accordance with our letter dated 14t November (attached) please can we arrange a meeting as soon as possible
to agree the scope of any modelling and the parameters of the assessment in advance.

Kind regards
Liz

Elizabeth Nuttall

Senior Associate O

Pinsent Masons
A purpose-led professional services

business with law at the core

For Pinsent Masons LLP

Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don't feel you need to respond to this email
outside your working hours.

From: Mark Harnett [ NNNNEEEE

Sent: 15 November 2024 16:38

To: Skinner, Hele i
Cc: Victoria Thistlewood : Rhonda Mickelborough

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 3333923 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart, Ashford (ABC
Legal ref. DS54-0669-21) [FLADG-IMAN_NR.FID1667945]

Dear Helen
I refer to my email below and to the letters from Jeremy Baker and Elizabeth Nuttall which are referred to.

| can now advise that the Appellant will endeavour to provide an updated Viability Assessment, Transport Impact
Assessment and Education Needs Assessment by 16t December.

| look forward to hearing whether the CMC currently scheduled for 16" December will be pushed back to later that
week as requested by ABC. As | advised in previous email, the Appellant would not object to that.

| look forward to hearing form you further.

Best wishes



Mar

Mark Harnett

Partner www.fladgate.com
for Fladgate LLP _ Address click
fladgate lin
[ B secwwwiiigdgate.com for ourHew services I IR T

From: Mark Harnett
Sent: 13 November 2024 18:52

To: Skinner, Helen

Cc: Victoria Thistlewood >; Rhonda Mickelborough

Subject: RE: 3333923 & 3334094 - Land at Chilmington Green, Ashford Road, Great Chart, Ashford (ABC
Legal ref. DS54-0669-21) [FLADG-IMAN_NR.FID1667945]

Dear Helen

| refer to the letters sent to you by Jeremy Baker on behalf of ABC and Elizabeth Nuttall on behalf of KCC on 11
November and 12 November respectively.

The letters request a ruling from the Inspector that if any Viability Assessment, Transport Impact Assessment ,
Education Needs Assessment or other information is to be relied upon by the Appellants, it should be submitted two
clear working days before the CMC. | am taking instructions from my client who is liaising with the relevant
consultants on this issue . | hope to be able to revert to you with the Appellant's response to this request by the end of
the week. | hope that is acceptable to the Inspector.

In the meantime, | am able to revert on the other points raised as follows:

1. ABC has requested that the Appellant and PINS confirm approval of the documents which ABC has
suggested should be included in the consultation exercise today. The Appellant considers that the consultation
should refer to the Council’'s website which should have all of the documents submitted in respect of the applications
and subsequent appeals uploaded on to it. Leaving out earlier submitted documents could cause major problems and
result in complaints from consultees that they were not aware of some detail or other and have consequently been
deprived of the opportunity to take it into account in their representations. The Appellant is willing to assist ABC by
indicating which documents could be marked as superceded on the website if ABC wishes to send to the Appellant a
link to the website once the documents have been uploaded.

2. ABC has requested that in view of the delay in going out to consultation , the CMC currently scheduled for 16
December is moved to later in the same week . The Appellant does not object to a postponement to later that week.

3 Both letters refer to errors in the composite version of the existing s.106 ( that is the original agreement dated
27 February 2017, as amended by the Supplemental Agreement dated 29 March 2019 and the Deed of Variation
dated 13 July 2022) which | provided on 29 July. | am surprised to learn that, as my recollection is that it was
accepted at the CMC on 1 October that it was an accurate reflection of the changes already made to the section 106
agreement. The appellant is willing to consider whether further changes are required to correct errors if KCC /ABC
wish to set them out in writing but ABC’s letter of 11 November describes them as “minor” and as such there isn’t any
reason why the consultation cannot proceed on the basis of the current draft.

4. KCC has requested a copy of the composite version of the existing s.106 that was used to produce the clean
and comparison draft of the updated s106 submitted to the Planning Inspectorate on 25 October 2024. The
composite was attached to the email which | sent to PINS on 29 July.

I hope that this is clear but if the Inspector has any queries, please let me know.
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Best wishes

Mark

Mark Harnett

Partner www.fladgate.com
for Fladgate LLP _ Address click
fladgate o
W oo www.flodgate com for our Hew services [T 1B 1

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL to the named recipient(s) and may be legally
privileged. If you are not a named recipient please notify us and ensure that this e-mail is deleted and not read or
copied or disclosed to anyone else. E-mail may be corrupted, intercepted or amended and so we do not accept any
liability for the contents received unless they are the same as sent by us. E-mail sent or received using our system
may be monitored, intercepted or read by us before or after it reaches the recipient; if you reply to this message you
consent to this activity in relation to your response. Fladgate LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in
England and Wales with registered number OC334334. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority, number 484783. The term partner is used to refer to a member of Fladgate LLP. A list of members is
available at the above registered office.

For more information, including our Terms of Business and Personal data processing notice , please visit
http://www.fladgate.com

If you consider this email spam, please block using the Mimecast option on your Outlook toolbar. See the Information
Security Intranet pages for details. If you have clicked on a suspect link or provided details please report to the IT
Service Desk immediately.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership
registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which it operates. Its
registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or
more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name Pinsent Masons' as the context requires but does
not include Alsabhan & Alajaji Pinsent Masons LL.C. The word 'partner’, used in relation to Pinsent
Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list
of members of Pinsent Masons LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member
partners in affiliated entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact
Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with
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Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not secure and may contain
viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights, please see
our privacy policy.

Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com




